- MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS

June 23, 2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board WOrkshop“Meeting-7'00PM

A Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop was held Tuesday, June 23 2015, at
7:00pm at Vlllage Hall, 15 Mountain Road, Ravena, New York .

VILLAGE BOARD: William Misuraca, Mayor
: : Bill Bailey, Trustee
- Nancy Warner, Trustee
. Keith Mahler, Trustee
Joel Coye, Trustee

TOWN BOARD: - ~ Stephen D. Flach, Supervisor
: * Thomas E. Dolan, Councilman
Kenneth Burns, Councilman
George Langdon, Councilman

ABSENT: Peter Masti, Councilman

ALSO PRESENT: Diane L. Millious, Town Clerk
Laverne Conrad, Sewer Administrator

LAt e b R e e e L

The following Notice was posted by Town Clerk Millious:

NOTICE OF
: SPECIAL :
TOWN OF.COEYMANS
VILLAGE OF RAVENA
WORKSHOP

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Town Board of the Town of Coeymans and the Vlllage

Board of the V111age of Ravena has scheduled a Special Workshop for Tuesday, June 23, 2015 at
7:00pm. The purpose.of the meeting is to discuss water and sewer issues. The Workshop will be

* held at Village Hall, 15 Mountain Road, Ravena, NY.

******************************

AGENDA -
e Water & Sewer Issues
******************************
DISCUSSION

Mayor Misuraca stated that the Town of Coeymans Town Board was present to discuss a few
issues. :

Supervisor Flach stated that the one thing that he would like to ask the Village Board is that they

- re-sent some bills for approximately $132,000.00 for sewer since February and then asked when

they can expect a check.

'Mayor Misuraca stated that as far as he knows 1t is not on his desk and then asked how they
~ made out with the readings.

Supervisor Flach stated that they do have readmgs and Sewer Administrator Conrad will share it
with them but they met back in December and they agreed to 70/30% to-be paid until the end of
June and in turn then they would look at the meters and decide how it was going to:go and they
would retro back to whatever'it was, which they all agreed to at the December 17% Joint
Meeting. He reiterated that they agreed they would be paid 70/30 from January to June, they
have only received J anuary’s payment and right now it is 4 % months behind and the Town
needs the money.

1|Page



MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
nJune 23, 2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop Meetmg—7 00PM

;Mayor Misuraca stated that he understands, they did agree to the 70/30 and he is -assuming that
}good or bad the Town will provide the readings and then asked at what point they would get
them so they can make any adjustments necessary. »

‘Trustee Warner interjected that Just to be clear, they d1dn t get the February b1]1 unt11 June.

, 'iSewer Administrator Conrad stated that it wasn’t true.
ESupervisor Flach stated that normally what they do is they send the bill, the Village pays it and
then they send the next one, they don’t send them all at one time. He - added that he has never
been in the position of not being paid in 5 months and he is just asking and has to know so they-

can figure out what they have to do.

jTrustee Bailey stated that they are right about the February bill.
- Trustee Warner said that it is date stamped June.

Trustee Bailey interjected that it is a duplicate and there was a February bill that they recelved at
the end of March and the others they received in J une. -

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated the Village talked about closmg their books and weren’t able
to because the Town didn’t pay the approximate $27,000.00 Water Bill so he wanted to make
sure that they had the Sewer Bill of $133 000:00 so they could pay it and close it, which was
through May

Tmstee Bailey reiterated that they just got them in June.

- Sewer Administrator Conrad interjected that he knows they pay $26,000.00. a mornth.

Councilman Langdon stated that the question is why they hadn’t paid them.

';Trustee Bailey stated that at the end of March he started asking to see some meter readings.

Founcilman Langdon stated that they had previously agreed that the Village would pay 70/30%.
Trustee Bailey reiterated that he wanted to see some meter readmgs that are usually shared with
Joe Burns who had asked for them, which he discussed with the Board and they knew he was
askmg for the meter readings and he was told to keep asking.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he asked two times and ne1ther time did he say that he =
was holding back payment ~

Mayor Misuraca interjected that he would take responsibility for some of it now that Supervisor
has refreshed his memory and added that they should pay the bills and as a courtesy he will cut-
' the check because right is right and he does remember the meetmg and should not be holdmg '
payment whlch is his opinion. He continued by asking if by. July 15 they could get some good
readmgs

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they have readmgs and coming into December s
Meetmg up through November which at that point in time they had June through November
Trustee Bailey looked at a few of the meter readings and they were having- glitches with the
meters that they were trying to deal with and all of the sudden:they lost the meters. He added that
they agreed they were going to read them for a few more months and come back in June with
hopefully a full year’s worth of readings; however they had ar issue in January where they
started going bonkers at the pomt He continued by saying that- they took the meters out, sent
them back to the factory and in turn they came back and said that there was something wrong

2|Page




PR

MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS . '
June 23, 2015 - Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop Meetmg-7 00PM

with the board in the meter pit so they pulled the board, which was full of grease that they found
out afterwards that it was due to a big grease back-up at the apartments on Orchard Avenue. He
went on by saying that if they had known what it was, they would not have called the factory
who e-mailed them showing it was good up to a certain point and from there on it was bad. He
added that in turn he called Village Highway Superintendent Traver right away and told him
something was gomg on so they pulled the sled and there was grease all over and come to find
out they had an issue at Louis Apartments. He continued by saying that by the time they got it
back in and running; they have lost another two months on top of the fact-that Trustee Bailey
didn’t like a couple of previous months and he was hoping for the wetter ‘months of rain to see .
where the. flows went, which they didn’t really have. He went on by saying that: the rain fall
totals the beginning of last year were almost nothing with the exception of December when- they
did have 3,97 inches of rain and it only resulted in a 63.92 to 36.08. percentage with-almost four
inches of rain and then they had the winter months and the winter was harsh and there was 1.89
inches of rain in January, .29 in February, .86 in March 2.27 in April and 1.99 in May He: added'
that June is just about ready to be read and with the way thmgs started you couldn’t really use’
January or . February’s reading again on the pomt where they d1dn’t have meter readlngs and
January resulted in an 87.45 to a 12.55 for the Town, which Trustee Bailey i is going to tell him is

. tidiculous. He continued by saying that he will be glad to go over all the readmgs that are
documented, there were a couple of months with glitches but they happened on days w1th no rain.
so all they did was knock those days out and divided it by. how- marny days and came up with
averages and he told Trustee Bailey just recently that he put the meter readings to gether for him'
anticipating to go over it but they are still not at 12 months of readings, whrch .seems to be
headed well over the 70/30 that they agreed on regardless of ghtches and wherever they managed
to negotiate what months, Trustee Bailey thinks they should check and there months' they
‘shouldn’t take. He concluded by saying that he cannot change the meter readlngs they are what
they are. :

- Trustee Bailey asked if they are getting some meter readings.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it doesn’t appear so because they seem to be repeatmg
themselves.

- Trustee Ba1ley interjected that he asked for the mformat10n so he could raise questlons while’it is
going on.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he just got it done and he was not available when it was
done.

Trustee Bailey stated that they usually get it ongoing and the last t1me they read 1t they got it
monthly when Sewer Administrator Conrad got the reports '

Sewer Adrmmstrator 'Conrad stated that the Monthly Reports do not give him the meter readmgs
for everything that they need. :

. Trustee Bailey stated that they want to see what is thrown out and-what isn’t thrown out and it is
all they are asking for. ’

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he will give him a complete set for whatever he wants *
and added that he didn’t know it was why they were holding back money.

Mayor Misuraca interjected that it will be balanced out and paid and-it is what they agreed to do.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they need to decide because they are still not at a full 12 o

months of readings that Trustee Bailey insists upon.




|
1
|
}

MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23,2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop Meetmg-7 OOPM

Trustee Bailey stated that at the meetmg they agreed to 12 months.

;Mayor Misuraca agreed that they said 12 months.

‘Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they don’t have 12 months so basically they have to
reach an agreement because they agreed after June they would meet and discuss it and teiterated
that he didn’t know there was urgency up until this point and he will get a copy for Trustee
Balley

iMayor Misuraca asked how many good months he has.
‘Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it depends on what they want to accept for 2014 from.
June to December and basically he has six months of" readmgs from last year and three months

for this year so they still only have about nine months.

Superwsor Flach stated that for the two months that they don’t have readings for, there was very
11tt1e rain.

Tmstee Bailey interjected that they want 12 months.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that.J anuary and Apnl hit almost exactly the same 87.45 and
87 54.

‘:Trustee Bailey stated that he questions those readings.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he doesn’t have a problem with him questlomng them so-
they can run it for another three months

Trustee Bailey stated that they have historic readings where month. after month after month it
was 62, 58, 63, which is how they came up with 60/40 '

‘Sewer Administrator Conrad interjected that it had been dry for the most part.

Trustee Bailey stated that all of the sudden it is 87.45 for the Vlllage and 12. 5 5 for the Town and
he finds that to be impossible.

Sewer.Administrator Conrad stated that in going back to June of last year, it was 92.53.
Trustee Bailey interjected that it just can’t be.
Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that in November it was 90.65.

Trustee Ba11ey reiterated that it can’t be and there is something wrong with the theter readings

because they have never varied that muich, he knows that. the Town did some work and the =

Vlllage has done some work but to 87.45 and a 27% change for some of' the months he has
trouble with that. :

i

Mayor Mlsuraca interjected that since he has been in office, this is the second time around and
they will all agree that the meters are what is causing them all the havoc. He added that they can -

A take the piece of paper with the readings on it and ‘cast it aside and say the meters are not giving |

'good numbers on either side and go back a_nd forth forever.

|
|

'41Pagew



- MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
. June 23, 2015 - J(')int Town Board:and Village Board: Workshop Me’eting—7'00PM

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they can look at the number of units that they have and
when you figure between the Town and the Village it is 79% to 21% and it is why they asked »
them to agree on 7 0/30 for the first few months but the meters are leaner higher than that.

Mayor Misuraca stated that they know they are not going to pay 80/20, ~Which the Town is in
favor of and then asked what the next negotiation point is.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they can continue to momtor the meters for a few ,
months

Councilman Langdon mterjected that they are starting at the wrong point because they are using.
a unit count to come to the 80/20 but what he is telling them by the meter readings is that it'is
4 actually in the upper 80’s, so that is the starting point.

Trustee Bailey;stated that what they are saying is abSolutely absurd.

- Councilman Langdon stated that he thmks 60/40 is absurd so they have two absurd numbers on
each end and now they need to work toward the middle. :

Trustee Bailey stated that he can show him in the books previous documentation month in month:
out, wet or dry when no one was questioning whether the meters were workrng properly

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he has documentation that says the meters- weren’t being
read most of the time.

Mayor Mlsuraca suggested that they make up a contract and. say these are the numbers for “X»
number of years'because they keep commg back to the table everysix: months and talk about- the
same redundant onsense. - :

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that 1t is expensive nonsense and is costrng a lot of money to.
‘recalibrate the meters once a year and the electric bills on the meters-are running $70:00° every:
. two months.

‘ Mayor Misuraca stated that every time they go back down in the-pits and look at the meters,
there is something wrong with them.

Sewer Admlnlstrator Conrad stated that the problem is that the one at the point apparently is
going to require a lot more maintenance than anyone ever ant1c1pated it is a. deep well-
conﬁnement situation where they have got to set up, they have to-dorthe air momtormg, you have'
to put two people down in there to pull the sled out and they have to keep. it clean apparently
more'so than not. He added that they cleaned it and pulled it again : a few weeks later 10 see ifit. -
was okay and it seems okay now but they have no-idea and: they have had some issues-at the '
Plant where something went in the system and killed off. all then' bugs so they have been ﬁghtmg '
the system down there because someone dumped gas, oil or somethmg, which doesn’t take much:
to hurt the plant.

Councilman Langdon interjected that the grease didn’t help it.

| Sewer Administrator Conrad agreed that the grease didn’t help.and they know that and reiterated
that it is costing the Village and Town a lot of money each time. He: wert on by saymg that he -
knows they both ‘have 1&1 issues and they have to keep workmg on‘it but they are: going to have
‘I&I issues until they are all dead and in the ground because they will never see'it. go away. He
added that they can use the meters as a lightning rod approach-to try and. monitor it and then
asked how much they want to spend on it-because the bills. are outrageous. He continued by

5|Pagef



.MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23,2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop Meetmg—7 00PM

:sayrng ‘that on a unit basis has been the thing that they keep coming back to continuously and
they haven’t checked it since 2007, which was the last time that they used the numbers to try and
idetermine the units. :

Trustee Balley interjected that they have a contract that says the Town takes care of their
infrastructure and the Village takes care of their infrastructure and the Village does not pay for
any of it for the area outside of the plant and then asked how they would come:up with .a-unit .
cost and continued by asking if he is saying that they are goingto do a'unit cost Just for the plant
‘operatlon and everyone else pays for the infrastructure.

'.wSewer Administrator Conrad stated that before the Contract, wh1ch M. Youmans negotlated the
‘Town used to pay a ﬂow-thru charge to the V1llage

|
lTrustee Warner interj ected that Henry Traver s1gned the Contract.
‘\Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that Hem'y signed it but Mr. Youmans was. respons1ble for it
to his knowledge and they were paying two different rates, one for operat1on and mamtenance_
and another rate for Capital Improvements, and from the initiation of the Plant bemg constructed

up until 1999, the maximum the V1llage ever paid for Capltal Improvements at the plant was
‘50% : :

ﬂ‘mstee ‘Bailey agreed.
‘Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that before that it was 46. 2 and before that it was 25% for all ‘
of the work that was done down there and then the maximum paid was 84. 1 for operatlon and

rnamtenance up until the 1999 Contract.

' Trustee Bailey . interjected that he thought at one p01nt it was 89% and added that he s.in 1 the -
ballpark

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that the Town paid a ﬂow-through charge from the two areas
above the Village where they flow in but when it got to the point, the Villagé never pa1d a dime
and always maintained that it is the Town s tough luck. '

Trustee Bailey stated that they always mamtamed that they put in money for- the construction-of
1t : )

|

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it was for a piece of it and.the fact of the matter is that-
they never paid 85% of it; they always paid a very minimal percent.

| .

. ;Trustee'Bailey stated he was correct.

Sewer Admmlstrator Conrad stated that the. pomt being is that the ﬂow-through charges are good
enough for the V1llage on the upper end coming in.

Trustee Bailey stated that they dropped the ,ﬂow through charges in the October 2010 Contract.
Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that the Town is maintaining the pipe where the 1,600 umts“
h1t the Town of Coeymans from there to the plant

I

Trustee Bailey reiterated that in that Contract it clearly states that w1th1n the 1nfrastructure in-the.
Town s area, the Town is respons1ble for the cost and the mfrastructure in'the V1llage the Vlllage
1s responsible. : ~

6|Page




e,

' MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23, 2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board Workshop. Meeting-7:00PM

Counci]man Langden interj ected that there is no justice in the Contract and he knows it.

Trustee Ba11ey stated that when the Village spends money, which they do on the Sewer System,
there are never any charges to the Town.

'Councilman Langdon stated that it is the Village’s Sewer System that the Town doesn’t use.
Trustee Bailey stated that they used one part _of the Town’s System.

Councilman Langdon interjected that they are talking about the trunk line; they: are not talk-,ing-
about the whole Hamlet. ' :

Trustee Bailey stated that when they are talking about unit cost, then they are.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they can negotiate anything that they. want and the.trunk
line is the Town’s respons1b111ty 100%, the unit cost is for: shared operatrons Capltal;
Improvements and. Operatlons and Malntenance has nothing to do with the Towm-only. lmes

Trustee Barley stated that it is very hard to break out the true cost of the Operatron and
‘Maintenance of the plant out of the Town’s'segment of the Sewer Plant and the Town has gotten
much better at that but it’s still not accurate.

Sewer Admmrstrator Conrad stated that they have done everything: they can-and they: both: :know -
it’s tough to.break every little thing out of the Village vs. the Town He added that they are-a

community, they -are sharing a service and talkmg about a $500 000 00 a year. budget -and wrth'
the -current Capital Improvements they are talking-about some serious money at’ “this" pomt He

continued by saying that he understands ﬁJlly but the whole Contract is based on: the meters- and

they have to make a decision to amend the Contract and not use the meters and as.it was, they '
didn’t get the meters in according to the Contract when they were supposed to start in 2011.-He

added that they had bad meter readlngs and they used 60/40. and agreed:to continue-at- 60/40- for,
the following 2014 year and it is ]ust now in 2015 that they agreed to modlfy to- 70/30 because_
the meter readings were showing a difference. He went on by saying. that these ‘meters were:
supposed to be billable style meters vs. the ones they were usmg before as temporary. st1ck thiemn

in a manhole and hope. they work and if Joe Burns were present, ‘he Would tell. them that those -
meters gave them a lot of trouble as well, which he believes Trustee Balley knows. '

Trustee Bailey agreed. N

"Sewer Admmlstrator Conrad stated that the meters have never- really been the answer and‘ ‘

try and fund this, wh1ch he s not sure what it is, he’snot saylng that it’s 80/20 He added that for
years it was 84.1 to 15.9 “for Operatlons and Mamtenance alone and then for- the Capltalj .

Improvements for whatever reason, he doesn’t know why they deserved: to pay much less but
they did.

* Trustee Bailey stated that it goes back to the Village using up-front ‘money. ,

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that .he thought it was the Bond for four years.

Tr-ustee-Eailey stated that he believes that the Village paid for s_ome of the Eng’ine_ering.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that: he has.no 1dea about all that and all he knows is that the

Town paid a Bond up uritil 1999 ‘which was actually two Bonds; one that was. Town only and
one that was Town shared.

"7|Page



‘MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23,2015 - Jomt Town Board and Village Board Workshop Meeting-7:00PM

Coun01hnan Langdon asked if they have any idea what the up-front money was Vs. what the
Bond was.

1Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he knows the first initial Bond was. supposed to be for
$801 000.00 and it ended up escalating to 1.2 million and it was-the reason for the amended
Contracts in the 70’s.

iCouncilman Langdon asked what the Village paid for theie'ngineering costs.

'Trustee Bailey stated-that he didn’t have any idea because they were at the stage when. they were
: bu11d1ng their own plant and on VanHoesen they had their own system when the Town got thﬂ

w1th the Consent Order and they bas1ca11y they took the plant that was gomg to g0.on
.VanHoesen and they relocated it to down there. : :

;Councihnan Masti asked if he recalled what year it was.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated-that it started in'the 50’s and there were two Consent Orders .
issued in the 60’s.
|

Tmstee Bailey stated it started in 1968 and it was 1970 was when alk the construction was done. :
Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it was built in 1968 so it was well before then and it was.
completed in 1970.

Trustee Warner stated that Sewer -Administrator Conrad is saymg that the - Agreement in.
December when they changed from 60/40 to 70/30 is what the bills are based on: ‘

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that the Agreement was verbal only, the ﬁnal was- supposed :
to be later on when they had 12 months, which is where they are now-and they. were supposed to -
hopefully look at more substantial mieter readings but then they had the i issue in ¢ anuary &
February He continued by saying that his suggestion is that. they st111 have a ‘few- months left of .
this year, there is nothing etched in stone-aiid he doesn’t thmk that 70/30 is going to-be a
breaking point for either the Town or Village if they were to continue: to ‘pay. “that: and the Town
agreed He added that he doesn’ t know what it is going to take, he is lookmg at it and thlnklng if
they meet around the end of September, they still have time, théy:. could set the meter. readmg for ,
all 0f 2015 and hopefully use that same meter reading to set the rates for 2016 because it is when
they do theit budget. :

B o
Trustee Warner stated that those bills are based on 7 0/30 and it’s what they all agreed on' anid: she |
agrees that they have to be: paid; they look at them to make sure they are okso- there'is'no reason‘
to argue over them. She continued by saying that the question is if they want to-keep going w1th ‘
the meter readmgs and 1f Trustee Bailey is happy with the readmgs

Trustee Bailey stated that he is not -hap_py with a- meterf reading that is 87/ 13. ‘

Counc11man Langdon interjected that she is askmg 1f he is happy with the méter readmg of 70/30 '
based on what they have right now.

: ’;Trustee. Bailey stated that he isn’t because they are not getting: legitimate.readings. from the-

1
meters.

\
|

Mayor Misuraca interjected that they already came up with-that and are aware of that.

8|Page




'MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23, 2015 — Joint Town Board and Village Board. Workshop Meetmg-7 00PM

- Councilman Langdon ,stated.that_they are aware of the dlser.epancy and-personally he 'thmks they -
should still be using the meters and doing it on a unit count.

Mayor Misuraca stated that he disagrees with that.

Councilman Langdon stated they need to look somewhere in-between.

. N
Mayor Misuraca agreed and said he is open to that.

- Trustee Bailey stated: that he doesn’t have.a-problem paying the bill but he is not lockmg himself
in when he pays it and he is not saying that is what it will always be. .

Sewer Admm1strator Conrad stated that they agreed that if it indicates- somethmg else, 1t will‘be
changed. :

Trustee B-ailey stated that'they got $106,000;00'm bills in rthe"lasttwo weeks.

-Sewer Adrmmstrator Conrad stated that the bottom line is that they knew back in December that o
they were gomg to be paying $26, 000 00-a month and they d1dn’t call over- -and ask for abills and' ‘
Trustee:Bailey d1dn t tell h1m that they weren’t going to pay the b1ll based on meters

- Councilman Langdon interjected that they keep saymg the same. thing over: and over ‘again and,
they need to move on.

Trustee Bailey stated that he also has- a voucher for the H-30- Fund and. it was because the\
Accountant for‘the Town made a m1stake and he d1dn’t know it was “for. two years he thought it.
- was-just one payment : )

-~ Sewer Adr_ninis,trator Conrad stated that he told him it was .two,‘pay’ments.-
Trustee Bailey stated that they paid $75,000.00 to a joint Town/Vﬂlage Bond; and the: Town said.

it was mistake. and payment should have- gone to a Town only Bond and he told th and
Supervisor Flach that he has no problem he:can understand how it happened but ‘whit they. have.

to show h1m so he is able to pay the bill, is- what account the $75 000 00 came out of and how

does he know itisn’t money that they have already pa1d the Town' for Jomt expenses

Sewer Administrator Conrad' stated that 1t is easy; it is very easy and. then asked h1m if the
~ Village pa1d $50 000:00 extra in 2013 for the BAN. He contifiued- by saymg that: the answer:is
no, they only had one voucher showing the normal. scheduled payment

Trustee Bailey ; stated that he is not heanng his questron and asked that he listen to him for-a
moment. He continued by saying that the money got into Cap1ta1 PrOJects from some account ,
which had to be from the sewer account and: then into the:Capital Projects account.

. Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that wasn’t true and added that it goes from;the BAN: d1rect B
into Capltal Proj ects and- Capltal PI‘O_] ects is. d1spersed when they pay.the payments for the. Sewer ;

Trustee Bailey asked’ that he show him the transfer.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he can show him the Bonds and ;jadded: that he already‘ |
gave it to him about 6 months ago. '

’l‘rustee Bailey stated-that he'do._esn’.t have it..

9|Page:



MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS" ‘ -
June 23, 2015 = Joint Town Board and Vlllage ‘Board: Workshop Meetmg—7 00PM

Sewer Administrator Conrad re1terated that he provided all of' that” Bond information
approx1mately 6 months ago.

' Trustee Ba11ey stated that he provided Bond- mformatlon on H-35 but what he is askmg is about. ,
the $75, 000.00 because the Town didn’t take the Bond and; put itin a savings account they spenti )
the money from a Bond on a project and somehow the $75,000. 00- payment came’ from some .
account

Sewer Adm1mstrator Conrad stated that it came out of H Projects, which: had nothmg to do with. |

the Vlllage and he ‘thought he understood about BANS, if you borrow the money, whether itise

the nghway Garage, Sewer, etc., every Bond | -goes into. the Cap1ta1 PIOJeCtS Account and ¢ach -
Capltal Project ‘has a number. He added that because they had so- many thmgs ass001at_. w1th" '
Sewer they got a number from the bank that was' a partlcular Bond’s number and each t1me the" o
Bonds are pa1d they -account for it in the. budget the pr1n01pal payment and the* 1nterest payment .

and in most cases it is $10,000.00 to $15, 000.00 in pr1nc1pa1 and* the interest depends on,} o

whatever rate they. paymg, which was relatlvely low at .9 — 1.45; He Went! on by saym' fhat S
is what he sees that comes over in a voucher and it is the normal way BANS are pa1d oOWever
when' they use National Bank of Coxsackle most other banks Tet. one ‘roll mto the other and you.
do one process: and then the other so there is no money: transfer but w1th Natlonal Bank ‘of.
‘ Coxsackle they' make them pay off the ent1re BAN so it’s. $350 000 00 ‘that’ they. pay off He'f
. continued by saying that with a new BAN, based on whatever the- amount they reduc ‘it by, this -
is what he sees when it comes over in a voucher, so if it was reduced b _-$;10 ,000' 00" 1t would"—"go« :
down to $340,000.00 but in th1s case they paid. ]ust the- payment that came .01t 0f the Sewer and. -
then on top of that they:. reduced the BAN that was reﬁnanced by $5:_ 00\00 in 2013 because: 1
: they had money ‘that. was supposed to be: paid. back to Sewer when thi irSuperv1sor Hotahng:;
closed out all of the BAN’s through the B-Fund and when they got all: done w1th the accountmg :

of it, the Sewer owed the B-Fund about: .$800; 000; 00 wh1ch ended up. bemg Sewer debt.? Heé: .

added that with the Sewer debt it was being paid down, whlch is what is: supposed o be pald. o
dowri w1th the additional money. thiat they have; however it got 1nto a: Capltal PrOJect" -account’
that they- share and when he found.out about it, it had happened a second t1rne and the Vlllage o
Adoes not pay it until it goes through the Sewer

";l“rustee Baﬂey-stated that' it is very compl-icated. ‘

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that there is- a bank account withi.all..of. Cap1ta1 PrOJects

money in it and'it is all accounted for inan individual BAN, the bookkeepmg 1s separate for: each.f T

one.
’IrusteeBailey asked where the $75,000:00 camie from.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it came out of H.Projects, wh1ch had.a: b1g pile; of: money
not spent. and they: have $500,000.00 in ‘there for- the H-41 - Pro_]ect ‘and. have: only spent 3
$90 000.00 of it. :

‘ ' .

Tmstee Bailey asked if ~they keep doing BANS every year.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated. that they have the $500 000.00; but they: were lookmg to
spend 12 million, they borrowed $500; 000 00 up- -front, which’ they are paymg back at 9 and"f_'
1 45% interest tate.

Trustee Ba11ey stated that the $500,000.00 1s a. BAN, they only spent $90 000.00. of it but thiey .
st111 haveto BAN $500 000 00.

10|Page




'MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23, 2015 — Joint ‘Town Board-and Village: Board Workshop Meetmg-7 00PM

Sewer Administrator- Conrad stated that for the first year you don’t pay principal, you only pay -
interest.

Trustee Bailey stated that even for the second year, they_ still owe $500,000.00.

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that was correct. and rerterated that there is still lots of moriey
_in the Capital Projects.

Trustee Bailey stated that every BAN that they have is 'going;rinto.Capital‘ Projects bank account.
Councilman. Langdon stated that was correct but the bookkeeping is -:separate for each account:
Sewer Administrat‘or Corirad asked if he:just wants to see the‘ whole H—35':account.

. Trustee. Balley stated that he wants to know where the money: ongmated that pald the- $75 00000
and this is whathe’s looking for.

Trustee Warner stated that Sewer Administrator Conrad is saylng Capltal PI‘O_]eCtS but they alsoi a
say separate bookkeepmg, so she thmks that Trustee Balley is saylng that he Wants to- see not that o
it came out.of Capltal Projects but rather where it is in the bookkeepmg process and what fundz-' :
line itém it came. out of.

Trustee 'Bailey asked if it came out of a Town only 'Bond.

Sewer. Administrator Conrad stated that it is'a Capital(-P.rOj ect and :not Town only.

Trustee Bailey stated that he is telhng h1m that the Cap1ta1 PrOJects 18: separate bookkeepmg but
the checkmg account has money from jomt Vlllage/T own PI‘O_] ects.

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that it does not.
: Trustee:Barley asked what happens to the H-37§
Sewer ‘Administrator Conrad stated that anything that has to-do w1th the spe01a1 prOJects cotnes -
out of the H Pro_]ects originally and- the only th1ng the Vlllage pays is | the mterest and the v
prmcrpal payments. when they see a voucher and he assumes he is askmg for an accountmg of:

" what was spent in H-35.

- Trustee- Warner: interjected that Trustee Bailey wants him to prove: that the money was pa1d in" -
error otit of the wrong account.

Trustee ;Bailey stated that he is not qué's,tioningif it was paid in- error;

Mayor Mlsuraca interjected that Tiustee Ba11ey wants to make sure that it ‘wasn ’t somethmg that‘ .

. they already klcked in on before.
Sewer Administrator stated that they haven’t kicked in on any of i’t-unti_lthey,payfthe;-‘-BAN ..

' Trustee Bailey stated that what they have in the- Capltal Proj ect the Way he heard it descrlbed is.
. many BANSs. ~

Sewer Administrator Conrad reitera_te_d that it is separate hookkeepih‘g.

Trustee Bailey stated that they have Village/Tovyn money in there-the way he is. deseribing it.

11|Page



|
MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS R
‘June 23,2015 — Joint Town Board and Village:BoardWorkshop. Meeting:7: 00PM

- \Sewer Admiinistrator-Conrad stated that the project itself is a:shared project.

Trustee Bailey stated that some of their money is in that Capital' Project.

Al
i

| ‘jSewer Administrator interjected that it isn’t anything that they paid.

Trustee Bailey stated that he isn’t saying that it;is anything that they pa1d and-for instance if they.
have H-37 for $500,000.00 and they are rotating the money, and: there is money leftover in'that
_general back account, for the $75,000. 00 he has no: questlon about paylng it, and 1f 1t is s1mp1e~‘
bookkeepmg, ‘he needs to.see that the-$75,000.00 generated from: Town only act1v1ty and that it
1sn °t somewhere a Vlllage/Town BAN. . :

Sewer Admmrstrator Conrad stated that when the V1llage gets a Voucher for.the BAN in.Ja fanuary,

they pay pincipal and mterest on that BAN, the BAN was- ongrnally for $425 -000: 00, wh1ch Was - -
for the roof, boiler and. generator that they put down there and ‘this is: what the' actual H:35

lPI‘O.]eCt ‘was. He reiterated that the. original- BAN was $425 000:00, ‘the first :year- when they"
renewed it as-a BAN they paid the interest and in January there is-a’ pr1n01pal :and'mterest “
payment and this is what the Village pa1d toward the BAN- §0: far to. date and e cai yow-him
exactly what they paid toward the BAN based on. each year of renewmg the 'BAN 'He'; ;
as they both know, he sees the vouchers-and everythlng that comes out of the Sewer Fund, wh10h- l
he moves along to the abstracts to the’ V111age and what happened was, that when he caught ;
it and.saw the BAN renewed ‘at an’ ‘0dd amount of money, he knew: somethmg was wrong-::
because it-can’t be that low. He continued by saying that he knew that there: was, somethmg:f' '
messed up and when- he went back - looklng, he found where they renewed the. BAN att
$50 000:00- less than it should have been and it was back: when the bookkeepmg')was bemgr“
: caught up when the aud1tors were there for the Comptroller whrch theyf _]U.St audlted gal andiit *. .

’ account to account to pay bills and every fund owed money to the sewer Rl when th
up their debt BAN, which he believes: they shouild not have had because it should v
due-to, due from in the B-Fund, the:BAN was issued and the’ Town is: paying: on it. and;.the_.
$100 000.00 was supposed to go. back to. the sewer debt sewer town-only money and what';
happened is they decided to apply $50 000:00 of it on the- BAN thiat. they thought was. town-only,

but it wasn’t.

l
|

Trustee Barley stated he watches the accountmg in the sewer pretty close and then asked how;
they came up-with $100,000.00.

Sewer Admnnstrator Conrad stated that-between.all of the BAN’s not all of the. money is;spent .
and for each BAN that they do, as he knows has money,. even the H-35 had roney. init- and they“j ,
do an. accountmg and-that money is’ apphed to reduce the: BAN exactly what they. d1 i) anuary-‘- ‘ )
’ when they reduced: the BAN. He added ‘that the extra money that was: 31tt1ng in- the account went:v"
: to reduce the amount of the BAN and was turned 1nto a Bond.

Trustee Bailey stated that his key question is the extra money; ‘the $75,000.00.

‘Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that he just needs to see an: accountlng of what “was pa1d in
H 35.

Trustee -Bailey. stated that- the extra $75 ,000.00 that he came up w1th ‘he is saying: is; a. -

collaboratron of BAN money and then: asked how he: knows it isn’t out ofa BAN that the Vrllage o
is paylng already '

12 |Page -



v

MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS :
. June 23, 2015 — Joint Town Board: and Village Board Workshop Meetmg-7 00PM.

Counc11rnan Langdon stated that what he is saying is- ‘because itis a BAN it’s a debt that could
potentially be shared debt and he deesn’t want to have to pay the bill'again at some pomt in the
future.

Trustee Bailey agreed.

Councilman Langdon stated that this is What he is lookmg for and he is going to need a full
accounting. - :

Supervisor Flach asked Trustee Bailey ifhe is w1111ng to come to Town Hall and sit down with
 them to Took at it. -

Trustee Bailey stated that he would.
Councilman Langdon stated that he understands his question.

- Trustee Bailey interjected. that it is all-he is. lookmg for and has been trymg to get and relterated
that they have to show h1m that it 1sn’t money that they already kicked in.

~Councilman Langdon stated that if it money that they have already klcked i, if they throw
money into a joint venture that the Town is managmg and. they use it, where théy-use it is for: the
venture SO the Bond is a separate thing,

Trustee Bailey stated that it isn’t.

Councilman-Langdon stated that he understands where 1t comes 1nto effect is.in-a future 11ab111ty
that they have to-pay again and he understands what he is askmg

Sewer Admlmstrator Contad stated that they- never up-front mon"ey to any. proj,eet;-,the:banks do.
Councilman Langdon stated that he knows that and that’s the problem because it isn t up-front
money, it’s a. potent1a1 liability down the road and he doesn’t want: to pay’ it back and then-have-

to pay it again years from now.

Superv1sor Flach interjected that he will get the 1nformat10n together, call:him and then they can
get togethier.

Trustee Bailey stated that he told them nght from the beglnnmg that:if he gets proof, they will
pay it.

Trustee Warner asked if they pay the $75 000 00 now to fix: their bookkeepmg, does it mean- 1n1
the futire-that they will not owe it again.” -

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that the $3 09 000 OO was turned mto a Bond and they have "
fixed payments. : :

* Trustee Bailey- stated that it is a Town only Bond.
Sewer A‘dministrator.Conrad stated that it’s a shared Bond. -

Councilman Langdon stated that it was the: mistake and when they: used the money to pay ‘that . -
Bond they should have done it on a Town only type of Bond.

- Sewer Administrator Cornrad interjected that it was supposed to go th'rfoughlthe Sewer.

13|Page



MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23,2015 — Joint Town Boaid and Vlllage Board Workshop Meetmg-7 00PM

»Trustee Bailey stated that he told Sewer Adrmmstrator Conrad that-he: could understand-how the - '
'~ |accounting problem happened but he has to be guaranteed that 1t isn’t money that they -already
4 pald

‘Trustee Warner asked if he was going to take the $75 000.00-and put it back in the Town only
'because it was taken ﬁ'om there wrongfully

LCounc1lman Langdon stated that it should not increase the l1ab1l1ty on the Village.
‘ .
!
|

Sewer Admmlstrator Conrad stated that basically what they need is the- accounting. for the"
‘$425 000:00. -

jTrustee_'Bailey _reiterated that he can’t figure out how he ca’r‘neupfw-ith $’25j000.‘00.~

' ‘Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that they did, he needs to-come: and check it:out. because the3

‘aud1tors just got done.

: ‘ETrustee Warner. asked if Sewer Administrator Conrad figured out-the correct way. to doiit.

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated tha it shouldn’t:be done unless, 1t comes: through sewer and;:
you are fot- supposed to'pay BAN’s out of HFund: Pro_1 ects and thati 1s the bottom line - ‘

‘Trustee Bailey stated that-the Village doesn’t op‘erate that way.

| “Trustee, Warner asked if the Bookkeeper realizes it. -

W

he didn’t know about it, a first payment was made and he Just followe' _ He contmu db
that they have been d1scuss1ng it for months. and months and he put abill’ together

Trustee Warner stated that they have to pay $26,000.00 a month every- month ‘buit they- are: not
gomg to payit if they don’t get abill. ‘ : '

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated: that he would have to defend. Bookkeeper We1dm because~~ S

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he understands that- and: 1t is why he did the, b111 this: t1me . : )
he and Trustee Balley have been shootmg it back: and: forth atid: he asked: Trustee Ba11ey ‘how- thei: ’

V1llage would like to handle it over'a penod of time.

|

Trustee ‘Warner interjected that she'i is. talking about the regular sewer bills, they are -not gomg to‘::
pay w1thout one and they can’t geneérate a check' w1thout abill. . "

Sewer Admiinistrator Conrad stated that he understands ;that. but February s.bill sat in. Trusteegvr _
Ba1ley s box and didn’t ‘get moved. and added that it's not a b1g deal for the Town but the funds o
are gettmg down to a point where they need money to- operate

Trustee Warner asked what happened to March; Apnl and May that they d1dn’t get to the Vlllage
untll June. '

l

: he hurrled up and got.all through May to them He added that it rgot to;be.another ﬁascoiw1th';the‘"-‘.va
$75 000.00, wh1ch they had-discussed verbally but never on- paper ' ' ‘

Trustee Warner stated that they can’t make.a deciSion to pay it at a Worksh‘op.‘

14|Page




W

- MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
June 23; 2015 -Joint Town Board: and Vlllage Board Workshop Meetmg—7 OOPM

Superv1sor Flach stated that he had: talked to the Attomey -about: the Water Contract and He will
‘be discussing it ‘with Trustee Bailey and suggested that they meet again in two weeks.

Trustee Warner stated that the Town ] Attorney said the Contract was null and void and added
that he’s opening up a can of worms and the Town is not going, to-¢ome out winning. She then
asked why he wants to renegotiate it. :

Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that he said it needs tohe amended. |

Trustee Warner asked how it should be .arnended. _

Sewer Admirris’trator Conrad stated that:there should be an out:-clauser;and'~ a.‘ﬁ‘nalxdayzto ;renew.}‘ o

" Trustee Warner stated that it is a Contract that ‘has been in effect smce 1982 and after all these:' B
_years they want toputa. term and limit on’it.

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that there was-never a problem w1th payments unt11 now andl '
they suspected that the Contract was null and void for- a long'tite:”

Trustee'Warner stated:that they can suspect it but unless-there is‘a tel'rr'_rﬁination}day; it’s not.
S'ewer AdministratOrv Conrad stated'fthat'ContraCts have term liniitfs; .

Superwsor Flach stated that it is accordmg to- Vlllage Law and the V111age Attorney said. ﬁvef%
years.

- Sewer Administrator Conrad stated that-he provided Village AttorneyBlsconewrth acopyofthe '
law. - , ' '

Discussion continued. amongst Sewer. Administrator- Conrad and Trustee Warner relatlve to
Village-Law, Town. Law and'the questlon of whether or- no"‘they"" reley 5 :
‘water, it-was maudlble due to everyone: ‘else’ talkrng in'the: background

Trustee Warner stated that she. beheves the Town got a 11tt1e m1ffed over somethmg that: was' :
. mrsunderstood with the County ‘

Sewer Adrrii‘rri_sttator Conrad stated that it wasn’t rr’risund"e"rstood; a’t_vall:.

Trusteé'Warner- stated that from what she. understands they have to- make an effort tos collect and;v :
they have never sent a late notice and then’ asked why

Sewer Admlmstrator Conrad stated that he doesn t think the _County has: the,:authorrt ito'sa "that“?;,

or not anid: it is: pretty clear in Town Law Tax Law and Gen rdl. M ipa ‘Lav 1€ '
does. not have the authonty to:say what they are- gomg to relevy;_ nd ':f at
that onceitis presented to them, they have the. obl1gat10n to doit.”

Trustee ‘Warner: asked again. why the Town doesn?-t send 1ate ’nétices;

‘Sewer Admnnstrator Conrad stated that they send the bill out and that’s it-and: the Town doesn ti -
have T money to do re-billings. :

Trustee Warner stated that it isn’t a re-billing, it is a late notice, a form letter that:you fill in.

_Recording stopped.

15| Page



MINUTES BOOK** TOWN OF COEYMANS
\June 23, 2015 Jomt Town Board and Vlllage Board-Workshop Meetmg—7 00PM

Time — 8:50
:RespectfullyASubmitted- " . APPROVED— s Rexd July 0, 2015

\
\

‘m@wwﬁfﬂﬂw@

‘ DtaneL Mtllwus, Town Clerk

\

t
|

E e ‘ | ' 16 |Page .



